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Matlida Sanders P5¢-12 ~02A¥ - PCI-EM D 1052y .M

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:24 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 511712012 8:21:.00 AM

Docket Number: 090524-EM 'ﬁ s

Filename / Path: 090524.0rd.Grant.Motion2.mcb.doc = BY

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o = %
o - Z

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION xu F 3

TO CONTINUE DOCKET IN ABEYANCE g . —8

~ 195

Docket No. 090524-EM f;; i) o O N5

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry K. Holdnak MNAiLer? -0

Commission Deputy Clerk li

Office of the General Counsel ML E -

Florida Public Service Commission i Lev 7

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090524

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Vero Beach joconnorf@covb.org No
Dr. Stephen J. Faherty, Sr. fahertydoc@earthlink.net No
Glenn Fraser Heran Glenng@HFBLLC.com No
Young Law Firm (09) I swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 5/17/2012 at 2:41:04 PM




1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03130-12 in Docket 080524-EM (Email ID = 438112)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

03130-12 (2 pes.)

Order PSC-12-0241-PCO-EM granting
Stephen J. Faherty, Glenn Fraser Heran,
and the City of Vero Beach's joint motion
to continue docket in abeyance until
1/31/14.

5/17/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****9/9/2011 8:58 AM i

1
Matilda Sanders <350 || - D375~ PCo - EwMm OF 052 Y%~ EM,
From: Carolyn Craig pord ?}T
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 8:57 AM v O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown o ‘:_no "};
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 ' <
o b T
Date and Time: 8/9/2011 8:56:00 AM rr:'tzﬁ > ~
Docket Number: 090524-EM ‘g}:’m = T
Filename / Path: 090524.0RD.GRANTMOTION.doc o) s d—g
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = C:’-* ®)
= 4

Ordder Granting Joint Motion to Continue in Abeyance signed by Commissioner Edgar.

‘ FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
(26/&0&}# . (%‘7 Administrative] ] Parties] | Cons
Administrative Assistant il| w e
Office of the General Counsel f:/l}xléﬂ - 0 DOCUMENT NO. Qjm
Phone: (850) 413-6206 DISTRIBUTION:

MyiLed - 0 —

Enaieo- 1




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090524

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Vero Beach EMS880 JLee@covb.org No
Dr. Stephen J. Faherty, Sr. fahertydoc@earthlink.net No
Glenn Fraser Heran Glenn@HFBLLC.com No
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw net No

Printed on 97972011 at 3:48:55 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 345734)

Attachments: 06495-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/9/2011




Diamond Williams

Page 1 of |

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mary Macko
Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:15 PM

Diamond Williams

Proposed Changes to Form 090524-EM-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090524-EM-00001-003.pdf ADMINISTRATWE

Docket Number 090524-EM - Form Number 090524-EM-00001-003

Complaint of Stephen J. Faherty and Glenn Fraser Heran against the City of Vero
Beach for unfair electric utility rates and charges.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/12/2011 - 10:30
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko

at 413-6008.

3/24/2011

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATY
U196] MAR2L=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/24/2011 at 2:14 p.m, Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation -
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Connie Kummer
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk -
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis .

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090524-EM -- Complaint of Stephen J. Faherty and Glenn Fraser Heran against the City of Vero Beach for unfair
electric utility rates and charges.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 04/12/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:30 a. - 11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Llcaning Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL [BW ALL {GH |ED |[BI [BL |[BW
X X
Prehearing y ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI {BL | BW{ADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW[ADM
X
Remarks;

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090524-EM-00001-003




CLK Officlal Flliing****3124/12011 12:05 PM bl

-
Matlida Sanders o) C?DQ:’U-/ -EM

t N
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:54 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Brown i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative ?

Date and Time: 3/24/2011 11:53:00 AM drmini L] Parties [ Consumer
Docket Number: 090524-EM DocUMENT No. )1 G ] \
Fitlename / Path: 090524.Infor.Meet.Not.041211.mcb.doc D . .
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance ISTRIBUTION_

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by Clerk’s Office.
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

D  — °
MarLed -0
Foaieo - 4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090524

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Vero Beach EMB880 JLee@covb.org No
Dr. Stephen 1. Faherty, Sr. fahertydoc(@earthlink.net No
Glenn Fraser Heran Glenn@HFBLLC .com No
Young Law Firm (09) 3 swright@yviaw.net No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:43:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 042642)
Attachments: 01957-11.padf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/24/2011




CLK Officlal Fllln§ *e*+3/2312011 3:28 PM i

Matilida Sandeors

030524 -£M

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:28 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/23/2011 3:25:00 PM
Docket Number: 090524-EM
Filename / Path: 090524 Memo-Parties.032311.mcb.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance
MEMORANDUM -F
AXE) T

To be issued by Clerk's Office. x

AILED -~ b
Shalonda Hopkins M
Commission Deputy Clerk I (w A - L{
Office of the General Counsel E M

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: [(850) 413-6630

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [] Pegties (] Consurner
DOCUMENT No.'ﬁfq ©l-[1

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090524

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Vero Beach EMS880 JLee@covb.org No
Dr. Stephen J. Faherty, Sr. fahertydoc@earthlink.net No
Glenn Fraser Heran Glenn@HFBLLC.com No
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:38:45 PM




Commission Clerk

rage rui i

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 525546}
Attachments: 01955-11.pdf

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






